BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk
DATE December 7, 2020

SUBJECT: List of External Boards and Committees for Mayoral Appointment at
December 15, 2020, City Council Meeting

Background and Analysis:

The annual assignment of external boards and committees by Mayoral appointment will
be conducted at the December 15, 2020, City Council Meeting. Attachment A is a list of
the current boards and committees in which a City Council member may request the
assignment thereof. Attachment B is a list of the current assignments of 2020.

Each City Council Member will submit their requests of assignments to the Deputy City
Clerk to compile and forward to the Mayor for review and appointment.

Fiscal Impact:

City staff estimates a cost to prepare this staff report at $150.

Recommended Action:

Submit list of requested appointments to various external boards and committees
to the Deputy City Clerk by December 11, 2020, for the Mayor's review and
appointment at the City Council Meeting of December 15, 2020.

Attachments:

A. List of External Boards and Committees
B. Current Assignments to External Boards and Committees



